From: Sturdevant, Ted (ECY)

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 5:45 PM

To: Toteff, Sally (ECY); Loranger, Thomas (ECY); Sheffels, Evan (ECY); Barwin, Robert F. (ECY);
Wessel, Ann (ECY); Terwilleger, Karen (ECY)

Cc Walsh, Brian (ECY); Bellon, Maia (ECY)

Subject: FW: Klamath Basin Woes

A good and timely reminder of what water management by the Tea Party looks like. Not much room for “complex,
multi-interest solutions.” Thanks Brian. '

Ted Sturdevant, Director
Department of Ecology
(360) 407-7001
tstud61@ecy.wa.gov

From: Walsh, Brian (ECY)

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 11:15 AM

To: Sturdevant, Ted (ECY); Bellon, Maia (ECY)
Subject: Klamath Basin Woes

From: Walsh, Brian (ECY)

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 11:01 AM

To: Anderson, Barbara (ECY); Anderson, Chris (ECY); Barwin, Robert F. (ECY); Caldwell, Brad (ECY); Clifford, Peggy
(ECY); Culhane, Tom (ECY); Davidson, Don (ECY); Hoff, Tryg (ECY); Inman, Rebecca (ECY); Maynard, Chris (ECY); Nazy,
Dave (ECY); Nelson, Cynthia (ECY); Pacheco, James (ECY); Phillips, Briana (ECY); Walsh, Brian (ECY); Wessel, Ann (ECY)
Subject: Klamath Basin Woes

http://www.nytimes.com/2012/07/19/us/two-years-after-pact-to-restore-river-no-changes.html?pagewanted=all

Brian Walsh

WA DcPartmcnt of E_cologg
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